
THE CANADA PRESBYTERIAN CUURCH.

Presbyteries, Sessionls and con.gregatioIs to te remit sent down by the
Synod iii June last, emibracing the articles of the basis of Union and accom-
Panying resolutions. Our space will not allow us to give any full accounit of
.the discussion, but the issue was, that the basi of union mas agreed to by a
large majoritv, 'the vote being 68 to 17.

PROSPECTS OF UNiION.
The ba,i, of Union antd accompan ing resolutions having been now

approved ot by the SuprItem Couts of al the negotiating Chiches, although
ii the case of'two of the Chtarlches there are dissenting minorities, it iay be
held as vir tualV settied that the Union vill take place next June in the
city Of Montreali. It is hoped that all will heartily seek to imake the
Union succeÀul, and that by the 1ile.sing of the great head of the Church,
it may bc made largely to contribute to the prosperity of the Ciurch, and its
advancement nlot onily iii numubers and resources but in spirituality.

PRESBYTERIAN 0OLLE&E, MONTREAL-STUDENTS' MISSIONARY
SOCIETY.

The animal mueting of the above society took place on Friday evening,
30th Oct.

The attendance uf members was, as usial large. After the transaction
of routine butiebs, the S:de t's miisiona1ies 'for tle past summnter read very
interesting, and higlly encouraging reports of their work as follows:

DESERT AND SIXES, on the Upper Gatineau, il the Presbytery of
Ottawa. Mr. Doudreau, the miisiolnary at this place, reports decided pro-
gress. This field was taken up by the Society in the summer of 1873, Mr.
lainlton uccupying it for four imonths, conducting service in English and

French. Mr. Boudreau also did English as well as French work Iast sum-
mer. le reports a deep intercst on the part of the people tangible, evidence
of which is shovn iin their liberal contributions to the funds of the Society
and the building of a place of worship costing $700. This place willreceive
occasional supply froi the missionarv at Alywin.

SOUTH BNaCEr AND SUM31MERSTOWN in the Presbytery of Montreal,
were occupied by Mr. J. R. McLeod, the Society's nissionary in the same
place for summer of 1873. Mr. McLeod reports very favourably indeed; the
results attending his labours during the past two summers have been such as
to encourage the Society to continue the work on this too long neglected
field, vithi increased energy.

L'AfBLE, YonK RIVER, EGAN FAans AND TrANET AND RIDGE, on the
Hastings Road, ii the Presbytery of Kin.gston.•

This field was occupie,1 for the first tinme by the Society il 1873..
The extenît and impurtance of the field beinî' such as 1o warrant lte

Society ini senidintg twu in.tead of ohe missionary, Mr. W. D. Russell was
ie-appuinted tlu the first three ,tatius and Mr. W. Gray to the last. The
reports of both inissionaries indicate a deepenied mnterest, increased liber-
.ality, and not a few gratifying tokens or spiritual.results, six naines having
been added tu the nemttbership of the group under the charge of Mr. Russell.

Messrs M iir & McMartin reported favourably of the mission in the east
end of the city.

The financial statement of the Treasurer showed the expenditure of
the Society for the past year to have been a little over 51,500, with a small
balance on hand.
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